Moses Lake Classic Car Club

MLCCC General Meeting Minutes

Date: May 11, 2023

Members in Attendance: 27 (Twenty-seven)

Intersection of Grins and Giggles:

Dave opened the pre-meeting with I'm a Caraholic. Dave distributed a picture for members to identify a make and model of car based on picture content. Picture was Harrison Ford with an out of focus light. Vicki Green guessed the car to be a Ford Focus, which was correct.

Meeting called to order: 7:07 PM/PST (Bob's Restaurant, Moses Lake, WA)

By President: Dave Robins "Thank you for being here tonight." (Decorations by: Dave & Ann Robins which were beautiful flowers. Very springtime vibe).

This is our eighth (8th) General Meeting of MLCCC's Fiscal Accounting year. (2022-2023)

"So, I hereby Declare Let the fun begin."

<u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>: (The American Flag – Stars & Stripes) President forgot the table flag so we were able to utilize the flag flying at Ernie's truck stop across the street.

Welcome Guests & Returning Members:

New members Jim & Diana Workman. They own a black Chevy Nova with painted blue flames. They are more into cruising these days than car shows.

Secretary's Report: Dave asked if the April 2023 minutes be read aloud or approved by unanimous vote by those present. A motion to accept minutes as reported on the MLCCC website was proposed, seconded, and approved. (**Note:** For members who cannot access MLCCC website Paul Boehm or Vicki Green will snail mail upon request.) Vicki is the custodian of MLCCC's "SIGN-UP LIST" for table decorations for the general MLCCC meetings each month. Our next meeting will be October 12th and Karen Crook has decorations for that month.

Treasurer's Report: (Bob Kent)

Current checking account balance as of May 1, 2023, is <u>\$7,738</u> and no bills to be paid. Bob is still collecting this year's dues at \$15 each. Bob reminded us that he still has the \$30 Club Logo license plate plaques available and thirteen (13) MLCCC ballcaps available for \$20 each.

Webmaster's Report: (Paul Boehm)

Paul reported that he has been updating the website as things/events come up. He will add Jim & Diana Workman's information to the site. **Pay attention** to the website all summer since this is our way of communicating with each other for caravans to car shows. Paul is still printing name badges if anyone wants. Paul is still looking for help with the website. The email address is info@moseslakeclassiccarclub.com.

Acknowledgements: (For Month of April)

Wedding Anniversaries: Ray & Mary Mayo – 58 years Birthdays: May 3 – Diana Workman Karen Crook is recovering from her recent stroke.

Rear View Flashbacks: (Clay & Karen Crook)

About six cars participated in the Gumball Rally. The trip was around 320 miles in total. All agreed it was too long and they would not participate next year. Karen Crook reminded us to not ignore stroke symptoms and to get treatment right away.

Unfinished Business: (Dave Robins)

Dave asked if we would support the Lakeside Cruisers who are hosting the car show for Springfest. Dave reminded us about the block of rooms for the car club for the Vintiques show in Yakima Aug. 3-6.

Door Prize Drawings: (Judy Kent)

Winners Drawn: Ann Robins – Passed. Clay Crook – Table runner Rex DeLay – Friends sign. Dennis Jackson – Passed. Brett Boehm – Triple Cross Book (James Patterson). Mary Mayo – Car Magazines. Larry Chlema – Garage Sign. Jim Workman – Ryan's Garage. Dave Robins – Garage Sign. Vicki Green – Jigsaw Puzzle. Charlie Green – Hummingbird feeder.

New Business: (Dave Robins)

No new business, just pay attention to the website during the summer months for caravans to car shows.

For the Good of the Cause: Joan Duffin asking for more prayers for Bob's recovery. Dave reminded us to not forget Mother's Day and honor those who potty trained us. Dave reminded us that Harvey Erickson is our longest standing member.

Events Committee Report: (Dennis Jackson/Roger Simmons)

Dennis reminded all about McKay Healthcare show on May 17 from 10:00 – 11:30. The Harrington car show is on May 20th. Caravan will meet at Ten Pin parking lot at 7:30 a.m. The City of Moses Lake asked us to do a Show & Shine on June 24th for the 30th anniversary of downtown Moses Lake retail stores. Charlie & Dennis will coordinate. Show and Shine in Spokane on June 17th, check website for details. Royal City car show, Ray will get details to Paul for posting. Check the cruising list on the website for more information and shows. Roger & Melissa are going to the Wilson Creek car show on June 10 if anyone wants to caravan. Walla Walla coming up as well as Sun Lakes in September.

Reminder that some members meet in the Big Lots parking lot on Friday nights around 5 p.m. for fellowship and tall tales.

Karen Crook and Rex DeLay asked that a cruise list be mailed to them since they do not have a computer. Vicki Green will mail.

Winner of 50/50 Ticket Drawing: (Judy Kent)

Winner Drawn: Larry Chlema - \$44.00 received.

March Car of the Month: Rex DeLay & Linda M. - 1926 Model T

Meeting Reminder: October 12th, 2023 -----Next General Membership Meeting

Bob's Restaurant - Moses Lake, WA (No host dining 6:00 PM/PST, Business 7:00 PM/PST)

Meeting Adjourned:

Dave accepted a motion to adjourn and a second to adjourn the meeting ... all were in favor.

Dave closed with "Good Night - Safe Cruising - Help Someone when you can".

Adjourned at 7:57 PM/PST.